ANNEX “A”

PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF TELLERING ALARM
SYSTEM (RE-ADVERTISEMENT)

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications TWG/BAC Reply
1 | Clarification concerning SLCC:

a. Is it acceptable if the project is | a. Yes.
related to alarm such as fire
detection, burglar alarm? This amends Section Ill. Bid Data
Sheet. Item 5.3.a “Supply, Delivery and
Installation of Tellering Alarm System” |

b. Do we need to submit notarized | b. Yes +
contract and purchase order?

¢. How many copies? c. Three copies one original and two
certified true copies.

2 | Clarification regarding request for a
site visit and floor plan:

a. Is the project within Metro Manila | a. The project is nationwide with SSS
only? branches and service offices

b. Can they request for site visit in | b. Write a request letter to BAC
one of the Metro Manila locations? Secretariat Department regarding the
site visit

c. Are the locations discussed in the | c. Yes.
Bidding Documents?

d. Can they request for a copy of the | d. The project has no floor plan onl¢
floor plan? schematic diagram.

3 | Why did the previous bidding fail? There was a bidding failure due to non-
compliance to the requirements

4 | Clarification regarding the Bid
Security and Bidding Documents:

a. Will they still be required to buy | a. For bidders who previously secured
another set of Bidding Documents? | and paid the bidding documents, there
is no need to pay for the new bidding
documents.

b. Can they use the same Managers’ | b. Yes, you can use the check again.
check they used from the first bidding .
5 |How do they do the secretary’s | Make sure to identify and specify the
certificate since they are in a | name of authorized representative who
partnership agreement? will sign the contract if the project will be
awarded to the bidder. Both parties
should agree on who will be the
authorized representative. /
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